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Orchard Hills – Amended Site Plan

TOWN OF NEWBURGH

PLANNING BOARD

REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT:



ALL GRANITE AND MARBLE
PROJECT NO.:


11-14
PROJECT LOCATION:

SECTION 97,  BLOCK 1, LOT 20.2
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:
MASER CONSULTING
REVIEW DATE:


10 FEBRUARY 2012
MEETING DATE:


16 FEBRUARY 2012
1.
The applicant’s representatives have addressed our previous comments regarding the subject site modifications including  adding permanent curbing at the overflow parking area have been instituted.  
2.
This office has reviewed a revised SWPPP with regard to the subject project and takes no exception to the stormwater plan as submitted.  The plan identifies that site runoff is less than 5% of total water shed peak.  

3.
Sewer flow acceptance letter has been received.  

4.
Water service issues with the adjoining property owner are outstanding and must be addressed prior to stamping of plans. 

Respectfully submitted,

McGoey, Hauser and Edsall

Consulting Engineers, P.C.

_________________________ 
Patrick J. Hines, Associate 
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